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P. O. Box 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 23, 1955

Mr. L. A. Hanson
321 Carper Building
ARTESTA, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Hanson: RE: Jones & Watkins State No. 6 Well,
SW NE 5-19S-29E, Eddy County, N. M.

This morning we had a request from the State Land office for a
determination of the status of the captioned well., Mr. W. W.
Byers wrote the Land Office well over a year ago and said that
the well had recently been plugged. However, our well file
contains no Form C-103 showing plugging. In fact, the last
form filed is a C~110 dated October 26, 1951, showing Artesia
Pipe Line Company connection.

Will you please send a copy of your reply to Mrs. Crook of the
Land Office, so that she may complete her records?

Thanks very much for your help.

Sincerely,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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cc: Linnie Crook
Box 781, Santa Fe
STATE LAND OFFICE



